
STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER 2517S076 
AMENDMENT NUMBER Two (2) 

 
AMENDMENT ISSUING OFFICE: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  April 27, 2017 
 

 
ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME:   May 10, 2017 @ 2:00 PM Alaska Time 
 
Amendment number one (2) serves to: 

• Answer question received  and; 
• Provide an Amended ITB Bid Schedule for Amendment #2. 

 
Question 1:  
Is it possible to split the cups and lids section?  Our 12 oz cups come in 2000 per case and the lids come in 2000 
per case, but pricing will be different.  Also, the 16oz cups come in 1000 per case and lids come in 2000 per 
case. 
 
Response 1: 
Yes, both lot items for Cold cups & lid, 16 oz. have been split. A new item for each lot item has been created for Cold 
Cup lid, 16 oz.  Please see the Amended ITB Bid Schedule for Amendment #2. 
 
Question 2: 
The gold peak 18.5 oz bottle that we currently sale to you is not on the new bid.  Do you want to add that to the 
bid? 
 
Response 2: 
Yes, Please see the Amended ITB Bid Schedule for Amendment #2. 
 
Question 3: 
The Minute Maid Cans that we currently sale to you are not on the bid, but the 15.2oz bottles are on the bid.  
The ferry’s currently do not want the bottles because they get stuck in the vending machines.  Do you want to 
add the Minute Maid cans to the bid?  This is for orange and apple. 
 
Response 3: 
Yes, the bottles have been removed from this ITB. AMHS wants the 11.5oz cans for orange and apple juice. 
Please see the Amended ITB Bid Schedule for Amendment #2. 
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Question 4: 
The Tonic bib is listed at a 2.5gallon, but we currently sale the 1.5gallon.  Is it possible to get the package size 
changed? 
 
Response 4: 
Bib size for Tonic has been changed from 2.5 gallon to 1.5 gallon. Please see the Amended ITB Bid Schedule 
for Amendment #2.  
 
Question 5: 
The ice tea bib is listed as lemon flavor.  We currently carry unsweet and Raspberry.  Is that a possibility or are 
you looking for just lemon?  
 
Response 5: 
Yes, either Lemon or Raspberry can be proposed & a new item for unsweet has been added to both lots. Please 
see the Amended ITB Bid Schedule for Amendment #2. 
 
 
An Amended Bid Schedule is provided along with this amendment.  
Bidders must submit their bid on the Amended ITB Bid Schedule for Amendment #2 or their bid will be 
considered non-responsive and rejected. 
 
 
 
 
 
This is a mandatory return Amendment. Your bid may be considered non-responsive and rejected if this signed amendment is 
not received [in addition to your bid] by the bid opening date and time.              
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